Response to #2
Do not have those numbers

NSL VIO-13069



(OGC) (FBI)

L€ From: | [cTD) (FBI Ry 1o 4
©7C Sent: I_"D.ladaLAum.lsLOJ_ZO.Qﬁ_ﬁ.l36 AM !k’”j‘-il'\w‘ h’” & < -
To: (OGC) ~ N . ! )
Subject: RE k.{c‘ \\L«‘ls‘ NEREERNIAVGENY
FUMAOLAS
s
R 15

I:l | do not keep a record of who sends the NSL.

Than S

s T Onginal Message-_---

_O © From: I |(OGC) {FBD)

H7C  Sent: 40 PM
Subject: T

CRET
RE 15
(06 e L
b7C | am a little confused. Are you able to tell me how many NSLs have beeriissued under th control
51 file? Thanks
----- Oniginal '
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2006 8:32 AM
To: |_X_L'_ ~](0Ge) (FBI)
Subject: RET
~ SE T
?L;C Recoﬁs
| was told by| |that CAU does not have any way of knowing who requested
e NSLs and | do not have any record of TFOS requesting NSLs under captioned case.
)
b7C

b2 Paralegal Specialist
National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975/ext

----- Oni]ma M%—---
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: [lws 8.47 AM
To: {OGC) (FBI)
SubjectIRE

b6

. CRE
b7C 315
b1l
(8] - -Areyou saying that and the CAU ones are the same? If so, can we find out how many were

1 NSL VIO-13070




generated. A

\nd wi eépeu. .0 TFQS, can we find out the number issueu uy them, whether or not we in NSLB

generated them?

. Thanks I:I
bo

- Original Message--->-
b7C From: | (0GC) (FBI)
Senlt-—emauuulu, 2006 2:52 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

SEGRE
RECORD-215

From my records and | have only generated these NSLs from CAU.

oo |
p7C —
5 Paralegal Specialist
= National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975/ext.
----- Onginal Message--—--
b6 From: ST‘ JoGe) (Fen
MY Sent: Frday, July 21, 2006 2:48 PM
biC To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:
S -
RECORD
(8 . | _____ | if we had to, would we be able to figure out how many NSLs were generated over a given period of
b6 time in thd pnes that were 1ssued by CAU, and ones that were 1ssued by TFOS? This

70 is for purposes of the OIG audit.

bl Thanks

Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION E

SECRET

VED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Coun

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP

SECRET

DERIVED : lassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreimstiggtions

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO
SECRET

DERIVE . Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign-€Coun §er!ntelli§ence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION T —————

SECRET

2 NSLVIO-13071




Clasoification Gui -3, dated 1/97, Foreign tuunterintelliigence Investigations

DERIVED FROM:
DECLASSIFICATION EXE

DECLASSIFICATION EXE
SECRET

3 NSL VIO-13072



